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GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED.

Block No. 17, 5™ Floor, Udyog Bhavan, Sector — 11, Gandhinagar

~ GRIMCO

Annual Report & Annual Accounts to be put
on the maze of Legislative Assembly

Year 2018 - 19
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GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LTD.,GANDHINAGAR

th
40" Annua] Report & Annual Accounts

Year 2018 —19

Gujarat Rural Industries Marketing Corporation Limited was estabilished on
th .
17" May, 1979 to provide employment to rural artisians and to provide market to

items produced by rural industries. Following is the 40" Annual Report and

Annual Accounts as on date 31% March, 2019,

The Authorised share capital of the corporation is Rs. 1300.00 lakhs and Paid up
share capital is of Rs. 1300.00 lakhs.

The Corporation have generated Total Revenue of Rs. 18,007.02 lakhs, Interest
Income of Rs. 485.47 lakhs and Other Income of Rs. 479.03 in the year 2018-19.
The same in the year 2017-18 were Total Revenue of Rs. 16,449.51 lakhs,
Interest Income of Rs. 324.70 lakhs and Other Income of Rs. 281.11 lakhs. The
Current Year Net Profit of the corporation is Rs. 580.90 lakhs. The same was Rs.
476.95 lakhs in the year 2017-18. So it is increase by Rs. 103.95 lakhs compare to

the previous year.

During the year the }major activities of the Corporation comprised of participating
in Garib Kalyan Mela by way of supplying toolkits under Manav Kalyan Yojana,
Manav Garima Yojana, Saraswati sadhana Yojana and other government
beneficiary schemes of various government departments, boards and corporations

at District/Taluka level, undertaking the Trmkey Projects of Interior Decoration,

Providing Furniture, Providing Training to Rural Artisans etc..
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40™ Annual Report of Gujart Rural Industries Marketing
Corporation Limited for the Year 2018-19 under section 394 of the

Companies Act, 2013

Name of the Officer Shree Vikrawfsinh Jadav (G.A.S.)
Prepared Annual Reports Managing Director
Gujart Rural Industries Marketing
Corporatin Ltd., (GRIMCO),
Gandhinagar.

Shree Sandip Kumar (I.A.S.)

Secretary,
Cottage & Rural Industries,

Industries & Mines Department,
New Sachivalay, Gandhinagar.
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GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LTD.,GANDHINAGAR

Statement Showing Step by Step Fianlisation of the Accounts of the Year 2018 —19

[ Sr.No. Particular 2018-19

1 Date of Compliation of Accounts 26/9/2019

2 date of Report Given by Internal Auditor after the| 10/9/2019
compliation of Audit

3 Date of Appintment of Statutory Auditor 28/8/2018

4 Date of Starting Statutory Audit 06/07/2019

5 Date of Compliation of Statutory Audit 26/9/2019

6 Date of Accounts submitted to Accounts General 27/9/2019

7 Date of Report of C.A.G. 02/12/2019

8 Date of Annual General Meeting 17/12/2019

9 Date of Annaul Reports placed before Legislative -
Assembly 4
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Industries and Mines Department

E i :
Xplanation for the delay in placing the accounts of Gujarat Rural

Industries Marketing Corporation Limited for the year 2018-19 on the
table of Legislative Assembly.

The Annual Accounts of the year 2018-19 of the corporation Was
approved in the Annual General Meeting held on 17-12-2019. Due to Pandemic
Situation of COVID -19 the winter session of Gujarat Assembly was stopped.
After unlocking situation in phase manner the corporation has printed Balance
Sheet. So in this time period the Annual Accounts of the year 2018-19 was not
possible to put on the table of Legislative Assembly. So we propose to put our
Annual Accounts on the table of State Legislative Assembly in the session

starting from 21-9-2020 with forgivable consideration.

o

Date:24/09/2020 (Bhavita Rathod)
Deputy Secretary, Cottage Industry
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GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING
CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Govt. of Gujarat Undertaking)

40"

ANNUAL REPORT
2018 - 2019

GhiG

Regd. Office:

5" Floor, Block No.17, Udyog Bhavan, Sector-11, Gandhinagar 382 011
Phone: (079) 23227065/ 23227243 / 23223763
Fax: (079)23227244
Email:grimco_1979@yahoo.com
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

COMPANY SECRETARY

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

AUDITORS

BANKERS

Regd. Office

Shri M. D. Kanzaria
Shri P. G. Patel
Shri H. F. Gandharv
Smt Mayaben Dabhi
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GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LTD.
DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,

The Members,

Guijarat Rural Industries Marketing Corporation Ltd.,
GANDHINAGAR.

Your Directors are presenting the 40" Annual Report and the Audited Statement of Accounts along
with Statutory Auditor's Report thereon for the year ended on 31 March, 2019.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

From the Statement of Accounts, the performance of the Corporation can be observed at a
glance. The revenue from operations has reached to Rs. 18,007.02 Lacs. The total Income
of the Corporationis Rs. 18,971.52 Lacs. The financial results of the Current Year, as
compared to the previous year are summarized as under:

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Rs. (inlacs) |Rs. (inlacs)
Revenue from Operations 18,007.02 16,449.51
Other Income 964.50 605.81
Total Income 18,971.52 17,055.32
Profit & Loss for the year 822.23 749.98
I.T. Provision (314.73) (285.76)
Deferred Tax 73.40 12.73
Profit After Tax 580.90 476.95
Add/Less: Profit/Loss brought forward 2,564.73 2,101.49
Amount available for appropriation 3,145.63 2,578.44
Transferred to Reserves (18.34) (13.71)
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 3,127.29 2,564.73

2. OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS:

During the year under review, the major activities of the Corporation comprised of participating
in Garib Kalyan Mela by way of supplying toolkits under Manav Kalyan Yojana, Manav Garima
Yojana, Saraswati Sadhana Yojana and other government beneficiary schemes to various
government departments, boards and corporations at district/taluka level, undertaking the
turnkey projects of interior decoration, providing furniture, providing training to rural artisans
etc..




(A) GOVERNMENT SCHEMATIC SUPPLY:

The Corporation has provided toolkits under Manav Kalyan Yojana Manav Garima Yojana
amounting to Rs. 8237.90 lacs and ladies bicycle under Saraswati Sadhana Yojana
amounting to Rs. 7662.80 lacs.

(B) UNDERTAKEN THE PROJECT OF INTERIOR DECORATION AND PROVIDED
FURNITURE UNDER PROJECT ACTIVITY:

The Corporation has undertaken the project of interior decoration and has provided
furniture on Turnkey basis to various government offices of the State. The Corporation
has achieved a total turnover of Rs. 670.47 lacs through these projects.

(C) LEATHER:

The Corporation has provided leather training under the schemes of Commissioner
and Cottage Industries under general plan whereby training has been provided at
Gandhinagar, Ahmedabad, Bhuj, Amreli, Jamnagar District whereby 210 artisans has
participated in the training. The Corporation has also provided training under Tribal
Plan at Panchmahal, Dahod, Navsari, Aravalli and Banaskantha Districts whereby 210
artisans have participated. The Corporation has also provided training under Special
Component Plan at Gir, Gandhinagar Patan, Ahmedabad, Mahsana, Banaskantha,
Sabarkantha, Junagadh, Mahisagar District whereby 220 artisans have participated.
The Corporation provides training for Skill Upgradation under General Plan whereby
training has been provided at Banaskantha, Gir Somnath, Mehsana, Patan, Kheda,
DevBhoomi Dwarka, Jamkhambhaliya, Vadodara, Bharuch and Surendranagar District
whereby 300 artisans had participated.

SHARE CAPITAL:

Authorized Share Capital of the Company was Rs. 13,00,00,000/- (Rupees Thirteen Crores
Only) divided into 1,30,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and Issued, Subscribed & Paid
up share capital of the company was Rs. 13,00,00,000/- (Rupees Thirteen Crores Only) divided
into 1,30,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each as on 31st March, 2019.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134(3) (J) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

The Company has transferred Rs. 14.52 lacs amount to General reserves during the year under
review.

DIVIDEND:

No Dividend was declared for the current financial year due to conservation of Profits by the
Company.
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TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION
FUND:

Since there was no unclaimed Dividend declared, the provisions of Section 125 of the
Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

DETAILS OF CHANGES IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL :

During the year Shri. Ankit Shah has been appointed as Chief Financial Officer and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company w.e.f. 20.03.2019.

-Shri. H. F. Gandharv has resigned from the directorship of the company w.e.f. 20.03.2019.
- Shri Abhishek Kumar Sinha has been appointed as Director of the Company w.e.f. 20.03.2019.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Your company is not a Listed Company and hence provisions of section 197 (12) and Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, statement of particulars
of employees is not applicable.

BOARD EVALUATION:

Appointments of Board of Directors are made by the State Government. As per the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India notification dated 05.06.2015, Govt. Companies are
exempted from the provision (p) of section 134(3) of the Act. Your company being Government
Company, provision of Board Evaluation is not applicable.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE
REPORT:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate on the date of this
report

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company.
There was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under review.




12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY:

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the
Company's existence are very minimal.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION
186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

There was no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under Section 188
of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS.

There was no qualification, reservation or adverse remark made by the Statutory Auditors of the
Company.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS:

During the year under review, there was no fraud reported by the auditors of the Company.

ANNUAL RETURN:

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure 1 and is
attached to this Report.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

As per the notification dated 05/06/2015, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, exemptions
has been given to Government Companies, wherein as per Section 149 (6) (c), the Ministry or
Department of the Central Government/State Government which is administratively in charge of
the Company shall appoint a person of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and experience

C 6 )
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20.
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as Independent Directors. Being wholly owned Government Company, proposal regarding
appointment of Independent Directors are pending with the Government.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW:

Notice of Meeting is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the year, six
Board Meetings were convened and held on 15/05/2018, 11/09/2018, 24/10/2018, 31/12/2018,
18/02/2019 and on 20/03/2019.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee presently comprises of 4 directors. The Board has accepted the
recommendations of the Audit Committee.

1. ShriM. D. Kanzaria, Chairman
2. ShriP. G. Patel, Member

3. ShriH. F. Gandharv, Member
4.  Smt. Mayaben Dabhi, Member

According to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Audit Committee shall consist of a
minimum of three directors with Independent Directors forming a majority. Being wholly owned
Government Company, proposal regarding appointment of Independent Directors are pending
with Government. Once the Independent Directors are appointed, Audit Committee will be re-
constituted as per the requirement of Companies Act, 2013.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to the constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are applicable to the Company. It comprises of the following members:

1. Smt. Mayaben Dabhi, Chairman
2. ShriM. D. Kanzaria, Member

3 Shri P. G. Patel, Member

4.  ShriH. F. Gandharv, Member

5.  ShriR. K. Patel, Member

Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall consist of three or more Non-Executive Directors
out of which not less than one half shall be Independent Directors. Being wholly owned Government
Company, proposal regarding appointment of Independent Directors are pending with Government.
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Once the Independent Directors are appointed, Nomination and Remuneration Committee will be
re-constituted as per the requirement of Companies Act, 2013.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

As the net profit for the financial year 2018-19 is more than Rs. 5 Crores, Company has constituted
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee of the Board of Directors. However, as per
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, (CSR) Committee shall consist of three or more directors,
out of which at least one director shall be an independent director. Being wholly owned Government
Company, proposal regarding appointment of Independent Directors is pending with Government.
Once the Independent Directors are appointed, CSR Committee will be re-constituted as per the
requirement of Companies Act, 2013.

The details regarding CSR Committee, brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
policy of the Company and the initiatives undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during the
year are set out in Annexure -2 of this report. The CSR policy of the Company is available on
Company's website.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained
by us, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies
Act, 2013:

a) inthe preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019, the
applicable Accounting Standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures.

b) forthe financial year ended March 31, 2019, such accounting policies as mentioned in the
Notes to the financial statements have been applied consistently and judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent have been made so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Profit of the Company for the year
ended March 31, 2019.

c) thatproperand sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d) the annualfinancial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

e) thatproperinternal financial controls were followed by the Company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.
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26.

27.

28.

29.

f) that proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in
place and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Further, to the best of our knowledge, the Company has complied with the provisions of
Secretarial Standard-1 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

INSURANCE

The properties and insurable assets and interests of the Company, like building, plant and machinery
and stocks, among others, are adequately insured.

ANTI SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY

The Company has complied with the provisions relating to constitution of the Internal Compliants
Committee (ICC) under the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees
(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees etc.) during the financial year. Your Directors further
state that during the financial year, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

DEPOSITS:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. B. P. Bang & Co., Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad was appointed as Statutory Auditors of
the Corporation by the Comptroller And Auditor General of India, New Delhi vide their letter
No.CAV:COY:GUJARAT:GRMARK(1):872 dated 28.08.2018 for the year 2018-19. (The nil
comment certificate of Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the accounts of 2018-19 under
Section 143 (6) (b) of Companies Act, 2013 are as per Annexure -A.)
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3.

INTERNAL CHECK & CONTROL PROCEDURES:

The Company's internal control systems are commensurate with the nature if its business and the
size and complexity of its operations. All the payments to be made are verified and certified by the
Pre-Auditors of the Company. The transactions are also routinely tested and certified by the Statutory
as well as the Internal Auditors. The significant audit observations and follow up actions thereon
are reported to the Board. The Board of Directors review adequacy and effectiveness of the
Company's internal control environment and monitors the implementation of audit recommendations.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your directors are thankful to Govt. of Gujarat and its allied agencies for extending their co-operation
throughout the year.

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the continuous effort and the
significant contribution made by the employees at all levels and all others who have through their
dedication, hard work and commitment, enabled the Company to achieve good performance
during the year under review and has facilitated the Company to progress year after year.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

sd/- sd/-

PLACE : GANDHINAGAR (P. G. Patel) (M. D. Kanzaria)
DATE :17-12-2019 Managing Director Chairman
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Annexure |

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Compani

ended on 31-03-2019

es Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company

(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. | CIN U51100GJ1979SGC003391
2. | Registration Date 16/05/1979
3. | Name of the Company Gujarat Rural Industries Marketing
Corporation Limited
4. | Category/Sub-category of the Company limited by shares
Company State Government Company
5. | Address of the Registered office | Block No. 17, 5" Floor, Udyog Bhavan,
& contact details Sector - 11, Gandhinagar - 382 011
Tel: +91 79 2322 7065, 2322 7243, 2322 3763
Fax: +91 79 2322 7244
6. | Whether listed company NO
7. | Name, Address & contact details | NA
of the Registrar & Transfer Agent,
if any.

. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF

THE COMPANY

(Allthe business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall

be stated)

Sr. No. | Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover
main products / services Product/service of the company

1. Providing tool kits under various 99911190 49.71%
Government Schemes

2. Providing bicycles under various 99611552 46.24%

Government Schemes
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ll. PARTICULAR OF HOLDING SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATES COMPANIES
Sr. No. [Name, Address of Holding/ Subsidiary | % of Shares Applicable
Companies /Associate held Section
& CIN/GLN

NIL

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning| No. of Shares held at the end %
Shareholders of the year[As on 31-March-2018] of the year[As on 31-March-2019] Change
Demat | Physical Total| % of |Demat Physical Total % of during
Total Total the
Shares Shares year
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Central Govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
c) State Govt(s) Nil | 13000000 (13000000 100 Nil | 13000000 | 13000000 100 Nil
d) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
e) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f) Any other Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) Nil | 13000000 [13000000 100 Nil | 13000000 (13000000 100 Nil
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
c¢) Central Govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
d) State Govt(s) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
e) Venture Capital
Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f) Insurance Comp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
g)Flls Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Others (specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-total (B)(1):- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
C12>




Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning| No. of Shares held at the end %
Shareholders of the year[As on 31-March-2018] of the year[As on 31-March-2019] Change
Demat | Physical Total[ % of |Demat Physical Total % of during
Total Total the
Shares Shares year
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Indian Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii) Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Individuals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Individual share- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
holders holding no-
minal share capital
up to Rs. 1 lakh
i) Individual share- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
holders holding no-
minal share capital
in excess of
Rs 1 lakh
c) Others (specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Non Resident Indians Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Overseas Corporate
Bodies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Foreign Nationals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Clearing Members Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Trusts Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Foreign Bodies-D R Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-total (B)(2):- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Public Share-
holding (B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Grand Total (A+B+C) Nil |13000000 [13000000 100 Nil | 13000000 | 13000000 100 Nil




B) Shareholding of Promoter

Sr | Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end %
No. of the year of the year change
(As on 01.04.2018) (As on 31.03.2019)
No. of | % of total %of No. of | % of total %of in
Shares | Shares of |  Shares Shares | Shares off ~ Shares| share
the | Pledged / the| Pledged /| holding
company | encumbe- company| encumbe-| during
red to total red to total the
shares shares year
1 Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat, 12999993 99.993 NIL 12999993 99.993 NIL NIL
Raj Bhavan, Gandhinagar

2 Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat 1 0.001 NIL 1 0.001 NIL NIL

jointly with Smt M. M. Dabhi

3 Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat
jointly with ~ Shri M. A. Patel 1 0.001 NIL 1 0.001 NIL NIL

4 Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat
jointly with Shri M. D. Parmar 1 0.001 NIL 0 0 NIL NIL

5 Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat
jointly with  Shri M. M. Palodara 1 0.001 NIL 0 0 NIL NIL

6 Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat
jointly with Shri R. G. Khanpara 1 0.001 NIL 1 0.001 NIL NIL

7 Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat
jointly with Smt. Mittal D. Bariya 1 0.001 NIL 1 0.001 NIL NIL

8 Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat
jointly with Ms. Alka M. Amijiya 1 0.001 NIL 1 0.001 NIL NIL

9 Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat
jointly with Shri Leena K. Vaghela 0 0 NIL 1 0.001 NIL NIL

10 | Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat
jointly with Shri N. J. Patel 0 0 NIL 1 0.001 NIL NIL
TOTAL 13000000 100 NIL 13000000 100 NIL NIL

N




C) Change in Promoters' Shareholding : As Tabled Above

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sr | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No.| Shareholders beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Date wise Increase / Decrease in il Nil Nil Nil
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
Atthe end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sr | Shareholding of each Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No.| Directors and each beginning of the year during the year
Key Managerial Personnel No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Date wise Increase / Decrease Nil Nil il il
in Promoters Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc.):
At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
S N\




V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/

accrued but not due for payment

(inRs.)
Secured Loans| Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebted-
deposits ness
Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total ( i+ii +iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
* Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL
* Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i +ii +iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
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V1) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sr.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Shri M. D.
Kanzaria

Total
Amount
(inRs.)

Gross salary

2,92,667

2,92,667

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary un-
der section 17(3) Income - tax
Act, 1961

Stock Option

w

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Others, please specify

Total (A)

2,92,667

2,92,667

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors

Sr.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total
Amount

1

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board commit-
tee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act




C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD/MANAGER/WTD (inRs.)
Sr. |Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No. CEO CS CFO Total
1 |Gross salary 9,81,489 6,03,894 | 15,85,383
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act,
1961
2 |Stock Option
3 |Sweat Equity
4 [Commission
- as % of profit
others, specify...
5 |Others, please specify
Total 9,81,489 6,03,894 | 15,85,383
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of | Brief Details of Authority |Appeal made,
the Description| Penalty / [RD / NCLT/|if any
Companies Punishment/ |COURT] (give Details)
Act Compounding
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
N\




Type Section of | Brief Details of Authority |Appeal made,
the Description| Penalty / [RD / NCLT/|if any
Companies Punishment/ |COURT] (give Details)
Act Compounding
fees imposed
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

PLACE : GANDHINAGAR

DATE

:17-12-2019
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

sd/-
(P. G. Patel)

Managing Director

sd/-

(M. D. Kanzaria)

Chairman




Annexure - 2
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSRACTIVITIES

In adherence to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014, the Board of Directors on recommendation of CSR
Committee has approved a CSR Policy of the Company. In accordance with the primary
CSR philosophy of the Company, the CSR Policy specifies the activities mentioned under
Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company's CSR Policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company which can

be accessed at http://www.grimco.co.in

The composition of the CSR Committee as on 31-03-2019

Sr.No. | Name of Directors Designation in Committee
1 Shri M. D. Kanzaria Chairman of the Committee
2 Shri P. G. Patel Member
3. Shri H. F. Gandharv Member
4 Smt Mayaben Dabhi Member

Average net profit of the company for the last three financial years: Rs. 688.79 lacs.

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the amount as in item 3 above): Rs. 13.77 lacs

Details of CSR spent during the financial year:

a) Totalamountto be spent for the financial year; Rs. 13.77 lacs

b)  Amountunspent, ifany; 1.73 lacs
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Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Sr | Sector | Projects Locations Budget Amount  [Cumulative [Amount
No. Project spent on |expenditure [spent
wise the upto to the [Direct or
Project reporting through
period impleme-
-nting
agency
1. | Women Providing | Mehsana, 13.77 lacs 12.04 lacs [12.04 lacs |Direct
Empow- | Multi Stitch | Bharuch,
erment | Sewing Kheda,
Machines | Vadodara,
along with | Surendra-
training for | nagar,
operating B
these
machines | Patan,
;Zrnerating BanaskanthaGir
Somnath
self
employment
Total 13.77 lacs 12.04 lacs [ 12.04 lacs |Direct

The reason for not spending the entire amount is as follows:

As operating these machines required knowledge and skill, the Company had planned for
giving special training to the women as a result of which the task of training would be completed
in the next financial year and so and the balance amount of Rs. 1.73 lacs is carried forward to
the next financial year.

The CSR Committee of the Board hereby confirms that the implementation and monitoring of
CSR Poalicy is in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and the CSR Policy of the Company.

sd/- sd/-
PLACE : GANDHINAGAR (P. G. Patel) (M. D. Kanzaria)
DATE :17-12-2019 Managing Director Chairman
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ANNEXURE : A

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES
MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2019

The preparation of financial statements of Gujarat Rural Industries Marketing Corporation
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the Management of
the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under Section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have
been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 25 September, 2019.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit of the financial statements of Gujarat Rural Industries Marketing Corporation Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2019 under Section 143 (6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary
audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory
Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Company personnel
and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which
would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditors' Report under
Section 143 (6) (b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

sd/-
(H. K. Dharmadarshi)
Pr. Accountant General (E&RSA), Gujarat

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 2 December, 2019
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Independent Auditor's Report

To,

THE MEMBERS

GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED
GANDHINAGAR (GUJARAT)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of GUJARAT RURAL
INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019, and the Statement of Profit and loss, Statement of the Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (here in after referred to as
"Standalone Financial Statement")

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standalone Financial Statement, give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and its
Profit and it's Cash Flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the
Companies Act, 2013("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial
Statement that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Standalone Financial Statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, butis not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

N\

24




Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We
communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged
with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Emphasis of Matter

(1)

Attention is invited to note no. 32 (b) wherein it is mentioned that Loan and advances,
receivables, balances of grants, advances received which are shown in the balance
sheet and are remaining outstanding as receivable/ payable are subject to verification,
confirmation and reconciliation. Adjustment / rectification / booking in relevant
accounts will be made as and when such verification / confirmation / reconciliation
is done.
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(2) Attentionisinvited to note no. 32(c) with respect to non accounting of office building
for the reasons mentioned therein.

(3) Attentionis invited to note no. 32(d) regarding pending litigations outcome of which
is uncertain for the reasons mentioned therein.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

Other Matter

(1) The corporation has charged GST under Reverse charge in case of transporter services
u/s 9(3) of CGST ACT, 2017. Reverse charge of Rs. 1,12,938.00 was collected from the
respective suppliers by reducing amount paid / payable but Input tax credit of Rs.
1,12,938.00 is not taken.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of above matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2016 ("the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(@)

(b)

()

(d)

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Being a Government Company, Section 164 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding
reporting of disqualification of Director is not applicable to the Company in view of
MCA notification G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 05th June, 2015.

Being a Government Company, Section 197(16) of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding
reporting of remuneration to Directors is not applicable to the Company in view of MCA
notification G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 05th June, 2015.

26 )




(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in "Annexure B".

(h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Standalone Financial Statements - Refer to Note 32(d) to the
Standalone Financial Statements;

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

1. Asrequired by section 143(5) of the Act, Directions and Sub directions are annexed as per

"Annexure C".
FOR, B P BANG & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 010621C
PLACE : GANDHINAGAR (ANURAG BANG)
DATED: 26TH SEPTEMBER, 2019 PARTNER

M. NO. 434060
UDIN: 19434060AAAAAR3302
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"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal &
Regulatory Requirements' of our draft report of even date to the standalone financial statements of
GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED for the year ended
31t March, 2019, we report that:

1.

FIXED ASSETS

(@)

The Company is maintaining records of Fixed assets but identification No., Quantitative
details, Suppliers Name, Location, Date of Purchase, Cost, Installation and other
charges, Details of sales/Transfer/Adjustments, Profit/Loss on sale, Details of Physical
verification etc. not shown in Fixed Assets register prior to 01/04/2014.

According to information provided by the management and as per verification of Fixed
Assets Register, fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
are held in the name of the Company.

INVENTORIES

(@)

Physical verification of inventory held by the Corporation on behalf of Government
through the firm of chartered accountants has been conducted at reasonable intervals
by the management.

The procedure of physical verification of inventory followed by the management is
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of
business.

On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, In our opinion, The company is
maintaining proper records of inventory on behalf of Government. The discrepancies
noticed on physical verification were not material.

LOANS & ADVANCES

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause (iii)(a), (iii)(b) & (iii)(c) of paragraph 3 of "the
Order" is not applicable to the Company.
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LOANS, INVESTMENT & GUARANTEES

The Company has not granted any loan or given any guarantee and security covered under
section 185 and 186 of the Companies act, 2013.

FIXED DEPOSITS

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits therefore directive issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed there under, clause (v) of paragraph 3 of "the Order" is not applicable to the Company.

COST AUDIT RECORDS

The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 therefore clause (v) of paragraph 3 of "the Order" is not applicable
to the Company.

STATUTORY DUES

(@) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing the undisputed
applicable statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, GST, cess
and any other statutory dues. There is no outstanding dues as on 31st March, 2019 for a
period of more than 6 months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us there are no disputed amounts
payable in respect of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess.

DEFAULT IN PAYMENT OF DUES

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations
given to us, the Company does not have dues to bank or debenture holders as at the balance
sheet date.

FUND RAISED BY PUBLIC ISSUE/ FOLLOW ON OFFER / TERM LOAN

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, term loans were
applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained. The Company did not raise any
money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments).

FRAUD

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the company
by it's officers / employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

30




11

12

13

14

15

16

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

As per notification no. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
of Affairs, Section 197 is not applicable to the Government companies. therefore clause (xi)
of paragraph 3 of "the Order" is not applicable to the Company.

NIDHI COMPANY

The company is not a Nidhi Company as defined under section 406 of companies Act 2013.
Therefore, clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the company.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTY

As per the information and explanation given to us, all transactions with related parties are in
compliance with the provision of section 177 and section 188 of Companies Act, 2013. The
relevant disclosure as required by AS 18 "Related Parties" has been made as per Note No.
28 in notes to the Financial Statements.

PREFERENTIAL ALLOTMENT / PRIVATE PLACEMENT OF SHARE / ISSUE OF
DEBENTURE

During the year company has not made Preferential Allotment/private placement of shares/
Issue of Debentures therefore clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the
company.

NON CASH TRANSACTIONS WITH DIRECTORS

As per the information and explanation given to us, company has not entered in to any non
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

NBFC REGISTRATION

The Company is not required to registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 as NBFC. Therefore, clause (xvi) of paragraph 3 of "the order" is not applicable to
the Company.

FOR, B P BANG & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 010621C

PLACE : GANDHINAGAR (ANURAG BANG)
DATED: 26TH SEPTEMBER, 2019 PARTNER
M. NO. 434060

UDIN: 19434060AAAAAR3302
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"Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on
the Standalone Financial Statements of GUJARAT RURAL
INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of GUJARAT
RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31st March,
2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference

to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable
to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
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of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion except the material weaknesses described below, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and such
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at
31st March, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Material weaknesses observed are as under :-

1.  We have observed some instances pertaining to Project Deptt. wherein the company doesn't
have effective documented system for recovery of dues.

2.  Thereis no system or procedure for Physical verification of Fixed Assets of the corporation.

3.  There is no System or procedure for Balance confirmation in respect of Trade Receivable,
Loan and Advances, Securities Deposits, EMD receivables and balances of Grants.

FOR, B P BANG & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 010621C

PLACE : GANDHINAGAR (ANURAG BANG)
DATED: 26TH SEPTEMBER, 2019 PARTNER
M. NO. 434060

UDIN: 19434060AAAAAR3302
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ANNEXURE C AS REFERRED TO IN INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S
REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING
CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019.

Directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013:

1

Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through
IT system? If yes, the implication of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system
on the integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

The corporation has Tally ERP 9 System in place to process all the accounting transactions
through IT system

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/
loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the Company due to the Company's inability to repay
the loan? If yes, the financial impact may be stated.

There is no such case of restructuring or waiver of debts /loan interest etc.

Whether funds received/receivable for specific schemes from Central/State agencies were
properly accounted for /utilized as per its terms and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

Yes, Funds received for IND-26 scheme of Commissioner of Cottage and Industries were
properly accounted and utilized as per terms and conditions.

Sector Specific Sub-directions under Section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013:

Services Sector

Trading

1.

Whether the Company has an effective system for recovery of dues in respect of its sales
activities and dues outstanding and recoveries there against have been properly recorded in
the books of accounts?

Yes except some instances pertaining to Project Deptt. wherein the company doesn't have
effective documented system for recovery of dues.

The recoveries from receivable are properly recorded in the books of accounts.

Whether the company has effective system for physical verification, valuation of stock, treatment
of non-moving items and accounting the effect of shortage/ excess noticed during physical
verification.

Yes, but it should be strengthened with respect to maintenance of quantitative records and
verification thereof.
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The effectiveness of the system followed in recovery of dues in respect of sale activities
may be examined and reported.

We have observed some instances pertaining to Project Deptt. wherein the company doesn't
have effective documented system for recovery of dues. Except it there is effective system
followed in recovery of dues in respect of sales activities.

Miscellaneous Sector

Others

1.

Examine the system of effective utilization of Loans/Grant -in-Aid subsidy, List the cases of
diversion of funds.

The system is in place for effective utilization of loan/Grant -in-Aid.

2.  Examine the cost benefit analysis of major capital expenditure/expansion including IRR and
payback period.

There is no major capital expenditure/ Expansion during the year there for the said clause is
Not Applicable.

3. Ifthe audited entity has computerized its operation or part of it, assess and report, how much
of the data in the company is in electronic format, which of the area such as accounting, sales,
personnel information, pay roll, inventory, etc. have been computerized and the company has
evolved proper security policy for data/software/hardware?

The Following operation are computerized :-
1.  Accounts:- Tally ERP 9
2. Inventory software for ToolKit
3.  Software for Payroll
Software are properly secured by the licensed version of antivirus software and the accounting
software is password protected for security purpose. However there is no documented security
policy for data/software/Hardware.
FOR, B P BANG & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 010621C
PLACE : GANDHINAGAR (ANURAG BANG)
DATED: 26TH SEPTEMBER, 2019 PARTNER

M. NO. 434060
UDIN: 19434060AAAAAR3302
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GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2019

(inRs.)
PARTICULARS Note As at 31 As at 31
No. March 2019 March 2018
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's funds
Share capital 13,00,00,000 13,00,00,000
Reserves and surplus 33,26,66,823 27,54,68,329
Money received against share warrants
46,26,66,823 40,54,68,329
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings - -
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) - -
Other long term liabilities 4,11,33,222 4,16,43,339
Long-term provisions - -
4,11,33,222 4,16,43,339
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings
Trade payables
Micro, Small & Medium Enterprise other 13,12,20,600 18,38,87,261
Other current liabilities 62,01,28,503 60,71,07,874
Short-term provisions - -
75,13,49,103 79,09,95,135

TOTAL

1,25,51,49,148

1,23,81,06,803
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ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment

Tangible assets 9 1,70,20,074 1,76,75,190
Intangible assets
Capital work-in-Progress - -
Intangible assets under development - -
Non-current investments e R
Deferred tax assets (net) 5 1,58,41,548 85,01,443
Long-term loans and advances 10 26,80,615 26,80,615
Other non-current assets 11 67,91,788 9,38,757
4,23,34,025 2,97,96,005
Current assets

Current investments
Inventories 12 9,62,30,384 14,52,20,596
Trade receivables 13 10,58,98,779 48,09,51,505
Cash and cash equivalents 14 9,30,76,694 8,82,61,102
Short-term loans and advances 10 91,67,43,094 49,31,62,809
Other current assets 15 8,66,173 7,14,786
1,21,28,15,123 | 1,20,83,10,798
TOTAL 1,25,51,49,148 | 1,23,81,06,803

Significant accounting policies & notes 1-33

to the accounts

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For, B. P. Bang & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN : 010621C)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
(Anurag Bang) (M. D. Kanzaria) (P.G.Patel) (KhyatiNair) (Ankit Shah)
Membership No. 434060 Chairman Managing Company CFO
UDIN: 19434060AAAAAR3302 Director Secretary
Place: Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar
Date: 26-09-2019 Date: 26-09-2019
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GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH 2019

(inRs.)
PARTICULARS Note | 31stMarch 2019 | 31stMarch 2018
No.

Revenue
Revenue from operations 16 1,80,07,01,853 1,64,49,50,933
Otherincome 17 9,64,50,744 6,05,81,853
Total revenue 1,89,71,52,597 1,70,55,32,786
Expenses
Cost of material Consumed
Purchase of stock-in-trade 18 1,60,69,13,784 1,60,68,12,463
Changes in inventories of Finished

Goods, Raw material and Work

in Progress 19 4,89,90,212 (10,31,74,980)
Employee benefit expenses 20 1,43,06,966 2,46,36,499
Depreciation and amortization expenses | 21 20,85,371 12,60,738
Other expenses 22 14,26,33,414 10,11,70,024
Total expenses 1,81,49,29,746 1,63,07,04,743
Profit before exceptional, extraordinary

and prior period items and tax 8,22,22,851 7,48,28,043
Exceptional items 23 - -
Profit before extraordinary and prior

period items and tax 8,22,22,851 7,48,28,043
Extraordinary items
Prior period item 24 (575) 1,70,512
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Profit before tax 8,22,23,426 7,49,98,555
Taxexpenses

Income Tax (P.Y.) (94,248.00) 4,35,002
Current tax 25 3,15,67,848 2,81,41,600
Deferred tax 26 (73,40,105) (12,73,455)
Profit(Loss) for the period 5,80,89,931 4,76,95,408
Earning per share 4.47 3.67

Significant accounting policies & notes 1-33
to the accounts

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For, B. P. Bang & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
(FRN : 010621C)

sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
(Anurag Bang) (M. D. Kanzaria) (P.G.Patel) (Khyati Nair) (Ankit Shah)
Membership No. 434060 Chairman Managing Company CFO
UDIN: 19434060AAAAAR3302 Director Secretary
Place: Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar
Date: 26-09-2019 Date: 26-09-2019
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GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2018

Income Tax (Paid) / Refund

(3,38,00,355)

(inRs.)
PARTICULARS 31stMarch 2019 | 31stMarch 2018
A Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Net Profit before tax 8,22,23,426 7,49,98,555
Adjustments for non Cash/ Non trade items:

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses & Provisions 12,88,179 10,37,731
Interest received (4,85,47,300) (3,24,70,086)
Profit on sale of Property Plant & Equipment (1,22,365) (2,50,988)
Operating profits before Working Capital Changes 3,48,41,940 4,33,15,212
Adjusted For:

(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables 37,50,52,726 (17,19,54,293)
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables (5,26,66,661) 8,15,43,044
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories 4,89,90,212 (10,31,74,980)
Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities 1,30,20,630 9,68,75,001
(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances (42,13,47,777) 10,61,54,662
(Increase) / Decrease in other current assets (1,51,387) 8,64,108
Cash generated from Operations (22,60,317) 5,36,22,753

(3,97,32,522)

Net Cash flow from Operating Activities(A) (3,60,60,672) 1,38,90,231
. Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of tangible assets (15,16,187) (2,76,904)
Interest Received 4,85,47,300 3,24,70,086
Increase in Non Current Assets (58,53,031) 50,53,393
Long Term advances and loans - (3,48,620)
Sales of tangible assets 2,08,299 2,65,500
Net Cash Flow in Investing Activities(B) 4,13,86,381 3,71,63,455
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C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Increase in / (Decrease) of Long term Liabilities (5,10,117) 22,51,061
Increase / (Decrease) in share capital

Other Inflows / (Outflows) of cash

Net Cash Flow in Financing Activities(C) (5,10,117) 22,51,061

D. Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash &

Cash Equivalents(A+B+C) 48,15,592 5,33,04,747
E. Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning of period 8,82,61,102 3,49,56,354
F. Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of period 9,30,76,694 8,82,61,102

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For, B. P. Bang & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
(FRN : 010621C)

sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
(Anurag Bang) (M. D. Kanzaria) (P.G.Patel) (KhyatiNair) (Ankit Shah)
Membership No. 434060 Chairman Managing Company CFO
UDIN: 19434060AAAAAR3302 Director Secretary
Place: Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar
Date: 26-09-2019 Date: 26-09-2019

(1) The cash flow statement has been prepared by indirect method as per AS-3 issued by
ICAI

(2) Figures of previous year have been rearranged / regrouping wherever necessary.

(3) Figures in brackets are outflow/deduction.
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GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

Note: 1 Background
Gujarat Rural Industries Marketing Corporation Limited is public unlisted company,
incorporated in the year 1979 and is engaged in the business of government schematic
supplies, interior decoration work under project activity and imparting leather training under
tribal areas of Gujarat. The corporation is wholly under the control of Government of Gujarat.

Note: 2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) BASIS OF PREPARATION:

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India under the historical cost convention on accrual basis. The financial statements
are prepared to comply in all material aspects with the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and the other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) SYSTEM OF ACCOUNTING:

The company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and
expenditure on accrual basis except in case of significant uncertainties.

Estimates and assumptions are used in preparation of financial statements and disclosures
are based upon management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the
date of financial statements, which may differ from actual results at subsequent date.

(c) VALUATION OF INVENTORIES:

Inventories of the company comprise of raw material, work in progress and finished goods.
Company has valued all material items on FIFO Basis. The inventory is measured at lower of
cost and Net Realizable Value.

(d) PROVISION AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
Provisions:

The company recognizes a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation.

42




(e)

(f)

(9)

(h)

Contingent Liabilities:

Contingent liability are disclosed on the basis of judgement of the management / independent
expert. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current
management estimate.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Sales are recognized at exclusive of VAT/GST charges to the customers and net of discounts
and rebates allowed. Sales returns are reduced from sales.

Other income recognized in statement of Profit & Loss consists of Administrative Income,
Interest Income and Grant Utilized Amount. Other incomes are recognized based on accrual
system of accounting.

In current year in Tool kit corporation received fixed administrative income Rs. 6.90 Crore
(60% of Rs. 11.53 crore-Expenditure of 2017-2018). In F.Y. 2017-2019 Tool kit Administrative
income Rs. 8.25 crore (15% of toolkit value based on maximum Rs. 5000 which is reasonably
to be estimated to be realizable)

PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT:

Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition, including any attributable cost
for bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment loss.

DEPRECIATION:

Depreciation is provided to the extent of depreciable value on written down method.
Depreciation is provided on useful life of the asset as per prescribed in part ¢ of schedule Il of
the Companies Act, 2013.

In respect of additions forming an integral part of existing assets, depreciation is proportioned
over the residual life of the respective assets.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS:

The grant is recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the conditions attached to
the grant will be complied with.

44




(i)

Revenue Grant:

The expenditure incurred out of the grant for the year are charged to Statement of Profit and
Loss a/c and Equivalent amount of grant utilized during the financial period is recognized as
otherincome in the profit and loss a/c.

Unutilized revenue grants are classified under Equities & Liabilities under appropriate sub
head of Current liability.

Capital Grant:

Government grant related to acquisition of fixed assets is treated as "Deferred Govt. Grant"
shown under head Reserve and Surplus and an amount equal to proportionate depreciation
of such asset is credited to statement of Profit and Loss. However, in case of non depreciation
assets, grant relating to such asset is treated as capital reserve in the books of accounts.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

Short Term Employee Benefits:

All short term employee benefits such as salaries, wages, bonus, medical benefits, which fall
due within 12 months of the period in which the employee renders the related service which
entities him to avail such benefits are charged to statement of profit and loss as per AS-15.

Defined Contribution Plan:

Provident fund contribution: Contribution to Provident Fund are made at pre determined rate
to the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner and are debited to the statement of profit and
loss on an accrual basis.

Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity and leave encashment: Contribution towards gratuity and leave encashment is made
to LIC's Gratuity and Leave Encashment Fund in accordance with the demand notice received
from LIC.

Staff Welfare fund:

The staff welfare fund is appropriated from Surplus (Reserve & Surplus) in accordance with
the board meeting resolution. The separate staff welfare fund is created within Reserve &
Surplus on the transfer of amount from surplus. On utilization of fund, the amount equivalent to
staff welfare expense is transferred back to surplus.
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()

(k)

()

(m)

TAXES ON INCOME:

Provision for current tax is made as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred
tax liability/ asset resulting from 'timing difference' between book profit and taxable profit is
accounted for considering the tax rate and laws that have been enacted or substantially
enacted as on balance sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward
when there is reasonable certainty that asset will be realized in future.

Segment Reporting
Identification of Segment:

The company's operating business are organized separately according to the nature of
business.

Allocation of common cost:

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to relative contribution of
each segment to the total common cost.

Unallocated items:

Unallocated items include general corporate income and expenses items which are not
allocated to any business segment.

Segment accounting policies:

The company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies
adopted for preparing and presenting the financial statements of the company as a whole.

Earning Per Share

Basic Earning Per Share is computed by dividing Profit/Loss after tax (including post tax
effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

Impairment of Assets

The company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that any
asset may be impaired. If any such indications exist, the carrying value of such assets is
reduced to its estimated recoverable amount and the amount of such impairment loss is
charged to Profit and Loss Account. If at the Balance Sheet date there is an indication that
previously assessed impairment losses no longer exist, than such loss is reversed and the
asset is restated to that effect.
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GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
315T MARCH 2019

The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to
conform to the current year presentation.

Note No. 3 Share Capital

(in Rs.)
PARTICULARS As at 315t As at 31t
March 2019 March 2018

Authorised :

13000000 (31-03-2016 ; 13000000 Equity shares of 13,00,00,000 13,00,00,000
Rs. 10.00/- par value)

Issued :

13000000 (31-03-2016 ; 13000000 Equity shares of 13,00,00,000 13,00,00,000
Rs. 10.00/- par value)

Subscribed and paid-up :

13000000 (31-03-2016 ; 13000000 Equity shares of 13,00,00,000 13,00,00,000
Rs. 10.00/- par value)

Total 13,00,00,000 13,00,00,000

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity shares

(in Rs.)
As at 315 March 2019 As at 315t March 2018
No. of Shares | Amount No. of Shares| Amount

At the beginning of the period 1,30,00,000]| 13,00,00,000 1,30,00,000 [13,00,00,000
Issued during the Period - - - -
Redeemed or bought back - - - -
during the period

Outstanding at end of the period 1,30,00,000( 13,00,00,000 ( 1,30,00,000 [13,00,00,000
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GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED

Table showing name of share holders having more than 5% shares at reporting date

Name Class of Shares Number of Number of
Share Holding | Share Holding
Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat Equity shares 1,29,99,993 1,29,99,993
Note No. 4 Reserves and surplus
(in Rs.)
PARTICULARS As at 31 As at 315t
March 2019 March 2018
Surplus
Opening Balance 25,64,73,536 21,01,49,421
Add: Profit for the year 5,80,89,931 4,76,95,408
Less:General Reserve (14,52,248) (11,92,385)
Less: Transfer to staff welfare fund (11,61,798) (9,53,908)
Add: Transfer from staff welfare fund on utilisation 7,80,000 7,75,000
Closing Balance 31,27,29,422 25,64,73,536
General reserve
Opening Balance 1,04,04,294 92,11,909
Add: Appropriation to general reserve 14,52,248 11,92,385
Closing Balance 1,18,56,542 1,04,04,294
Capital reserve - Grant Received toward Land
Opening Balance 1,81,710 1,81,710
Add: Addition during the year
Less : Utilisation during the year
Closing Balance 1,81,710 1,81,710
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Amalgamation reserve
Opening Balance 29,14,904 29,14,904
Add: Addition during the year
Less : Utilisation during the year
Closing Balance 29,14,904 29,14,904
Capital Grant for Reserve
Opening Balance 33,88,382 28,94,383
Add: Assets out of Grant - 7,17,006
Less:Grant Utilized for Depriciation (8,91,439) (2,23,007)
Closing Balance 24,96,943 33,88,382
Staff Welfare Fund
Opening Balance 21,05,504 19,26,596
Add: Addition during the year 11,61,798 9,53,908
Less : Utilisation during the year 7,80,000 7,75,000
Closing Balance 24,87,302 21,05,504
Balance carried to balance sheet 33,26,66,823 27,54,68,329
Note No. 5 Deferred Tax
(in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31°t March 2019 As at 31t March 2018
Deferred tax liability
Deferred tax liability depreciation 23,77,887 24,68,240
Gross deferred tax liability 23,77,887 24,68,240
Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax asset for bad debt provisiops 1,82,19,435 1,09,69,683
Gross deferred tax asset 1,82,19,435 1,09,69,683
Net deferred tax assets 1,58,41,548 85,01,443
Net deferred tax liability

48




GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED

Note No. 6 Other long term liabilities

(in Rs.)
Particulars As at 315t March 2019 As at 315t March 2018
Others
Earnest Money Deposit Payable 34,90,192 36,40,192
Advance Received from Customers 1,18,26,717 1,18,66,035
Other Non Current Payable-
Trade Payable 2,58,16,313 2,61,37,112
Total 4,11,33,222 4,16,43,339
Note No. 7 Trade payables
(in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31t March 2019

As at 315t March 2018

(A) Micro enterprises and
small enterprises

(B) Others
Trade payables 13,12,20,600 18,38,87,261
Total 13,12,20,600 18,38,87,261
Note No. 8 Other current liabilities

(in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 315t March 2019

As at 31t March 2018

Others payables

Advance received from customers 47,59,52,699 39,04,92,886
Revenue Grants from Government of Gujara 1,58,80,319 1,77,04,521
Emd & S.D. Payable 4,43,85,907 4,42,33,824
Unpaid expenses 8,39,09,578 15,46,76,642
Total 62,01,28,503 60,71,07,874
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GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED

Note No. 10 Loans and advances

(in Rs.)
Particulars As at 315t March 2019 As at 315t March 2018
Long-term | Short-term Long-term |Short-term
Security Deposit
Unsecured, considered 7,21,363 7,21,363
good
7,21,363 - 7,21,363 -
Advance Income Tax
(Net After Provision) 22,32,507 61,80,405
Other loans and advances
Unsecured Other
deposit assets 6,08,984 8,33,543
FDR Deposits In GSFS 90,62,46,697 47,03,20,653
Balance with Govt. Authorities 19,59,252 76,54,905 19,59,252 | 1,58,28,208
Doubtful Loan and advances 17,05,066 17,05,066
Provision for other loans
and advances (17,05,066) (17,05,066)
19,59,252 | 91,67,43,094 19,59,252 | 49,31,62,809
Total 26,80,615 | 91,67,43,094 26,80,615 | 49,31,62,809
Note No. 11 Other non-current assets
(in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31 March 2019 As at 315t March 2018
Other Assets
Emd Receivable 2,80,778 2,80,778
Plan Assets -Leave Eancashment 56,53,839 -
Plan Assets - Gratuity 8,57,171 6,57,979
Total 67,91,788 9,38,757
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GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED

Note No. 12 Inventories

(in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 315t March 2019

As at 315t March 2018

(Valued at cost or NRV unless
otherwise stated)

Finished Goods 6,27,85,547 12,76,73,419
Raw Material 2,85,795 6,44,996
WIP/Stock in Transist 3,22,52,419 1,65,95,448
Damaged Goods 8,37,726 1,72,682
Damaged goods- RM 68,897 1,34,051
Total 9,62,30,384 14,52,20,596
Note No. 13 Trade receivables (in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31t March 2019 As at 31t March 2018
Exceeding six months
Debtors unsecured consider doubtful 6,10,31,057 3,77,25,861
Less: Bad debt Reserve (6,10,31,057) (3,77,25,861)
Unsecured, Considered Good 5,60,67,575 13,15,76,726
Total 5,60,67,575 13,15,76,726
Less than six months
Unsecured, Considered Good 4,98,31,204 34,93,74,779
Total 4,98,31,204 34,93,74,779
Total 10,58,98,779 48,09,51,505
Note No. 14 Cash and cash equivalents 9

(in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 315t March 2019

As at 315t March 2018

Balance with banks

Other balances with banks 9,28,96,168 8,81,66,546
Total 9,28,96,168 8,81,66,546
Cash in hand

Cashin hand 1,80,526 94,556
Total 1,80,526 94,556
Total 9,30,76,694 8,82,61,102
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GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED

Note No. 15 Other current assets

(in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31 March 2019 As at 315t March 2018
Other Assets
Prepaid Expenses 2,79,634 2,26,407
Accured Interest on GSFS Deposit 5,86,539 4,88,379
Total 8,66,173 7,14,786
Note No. 16 Revenue from operations

(in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31 March 2019 As at 31t March 2018
Project Sales 6,70,47,451 5,07,23,455
Leather Sales - 10,852
Tool Kit Sales 82,37,90,184 84,41,40,467
Tool Kit Sales - Cycle 76,62,80,572 64,19,63,915
Marketing Sales 56,942

Sale of products
Sale of services
Administration Income

1,65,71,75,149

1,53,68,38,689

14,35,26,704

10,81,12,243

Net revenue from operations

1,80,07,01,853

1,64,49,50,933

Note No. 17 Other income

(in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31%t March 2019 As at 31t March 2018
Interest Income 4,85,47,300 3,24,70,086
Other non-operating income
Excess Provision Written Back-Provision

for doubtful debt 2,63,05,812 13,77,719
Grant Utilized (Dep, on Asset pur on Grant 8,91,439 2,23,007
Grant Utilized: Revenue 1,65,80,633 1,15,37,174
Insurance Claim Vehicle - 57,250
Misc. Income 22,789 46,981
Misc. Recovery 22,75,888 1,25,56,248
Profit on sale of Motor Car 1,22,365 2,50,988
Tender Fee Income 17,04,519 20,62,400
Total 4,79,03,444 2,81,11,767
Total 9,64,50,744 6,05,81,853
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GUJARAT RURAL INDUSTRIES MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED

Note No. 18 Purchase of stock-in-trade

(in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31st March 2019

As at 315t March 2018

Marketing Purchase
Project Purchase

Tool kit Purchase

Tool kit Purchase - Cycle

61,206
3,89,25,685
77,83,62,109
78,95,64,784

4,15,56,541
94,88,13,069
61,64,42,853

Total

1,60,69,13,784

1,60,68,12,463

Note No. 19 Changes in inventories

(in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31st March 2019

As at 315t March 2018

Inventory at the end of the year

Finished Goods 6,36,23,273 12,78,46,101
Work-in-Progress/Stock in Transist 3,22,52,419 1,65,95,448
Traded Goods 3,54,692 7,79,047
9,62,30,384 14,52,20,596

Inventory at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods 12,78,46,101 3,14,05,190
Work-in-Progress 1,65,95,448 99,20,572
Traded Goods 7,79,047 7,19,854

14,52,20,596 4,20,45,616
(Increase)/decrease in inventories
Finished Goods 6,42,22,828 (9,64,40,911)
Work-in-Progress (1,56,56,971) (66,74,876)
Traded Goods 4,24,355 (59,193)
Total 4,89,90,212 (10,31,74,980)
Note No. 20 Employee benefit expenses

(in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31t March 2019 As at 31°t March 2018
Salaries and Wages 1,43,08,485 1,69,26,406
Contribution to provident and other fund (7,81,519) 69,35,093
Staff welfare Expenses 7,80,000 7,75,000
Total 1,43,06,966 2,46,36,499
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Note No. 21 Depreciation and amortization expenses

(in Rs.)
Particulars As at 315t March 2019 As at 31°t March 2018
Depreciation on tangible assets 20,85,371 12,60,738
Total 20,85,371 12,60,738
Note No. 22 Other expenses
(in Rs.)

Particulars As at 315t March 2019 As at 315t March 2018
Advertising expenses 13,32,714 21,43,010
Miscellaneous Tool Kit expenditure 5,89,354 10,46,592
Inspection Charges 83,14,107 87,71,630
Power and fuel 28,36,661 28,99,009
Repairs and maintenance of plant and machinery 3,27,588 4,12,500
Insurance expenses 4,13,411 3,42,799
Municipal Tax 2,89,016 7,17,390
Transportation distribution expenses 24,98,314 1,83,09,234
Rent 48,97,994 55,34,784
Miscellaneous expenditure 1,93,10,556 1,47,76,430
Legal and professional expenses * 35,86,372 23,11,170
Labour Expenses 1,52,13,801 1,88,82,425
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 5,22,84,271 87,46,787
Bad Debt 2,63,05,812 -
Conveyance expenses 92,123 5,98,507
Tender Expenses 3,13,550 2,49,118
Telephone expenses 1,11,293 1,74,168
Traveling Expenses 4,83,453 4,56,771
Testing Expenses 10,450 (73,905)
Security expenses 18,14,108 22,83,022
Service Tax /Vat-Gst Expenses 4,04,396 25,88,582
Chief Minister Relief Fund(CSR Expenses) 1,00,00,000
CSR Expenses- For Women Empowerment 12,04,068

Total 14,26,33,414 10,11,70,024
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* Legal & Proffessional Charges include payment to Auditors : (in Rs.)
Tax Audit Fee 24,750 24,750
Audit Fee 1,09,000 1,09,000
Total 1,33,750 1,33,750
Note No. 22(a) Other expenses:Miscellaneous expenditure (in Rs.)
Particulars As at 315t March 2019 As at 315t March 2018
Bank Charges 26,192 24,196
Interest Exp. - 1,15,844
Material/Trainning Expenses 1,64,73,855 1,15,37,174
Misc. Expenses - Mkt 5,19,235 6,14,868
Toll Tax 23,227 51,864
Office Expenses 8,63,840 5,63,731
Postage Expenses 25,970 27,127
Stationery Expenses 5,39,206 4,76,130
TDS, Challan Expenses 1,200 1,814
TDS Expenses - 1,000
Tea & Refreshment Expenses 3,60,171 8,21,613
News Paper & Periodicals 4,146 7,130
Sitting fees 63,000 —
Vechicle Expenses/ Repairing Expense 3,03,736 5,33,940
Computer Expenses 1,06,778 -
Total 1,93,10,556 1,47,76,430
Note No. 23 Exceptional Item
(in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31t March 2019 As at 31%t March 2018
Total — —
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Note No. 24 Prior period item

(in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31t March 2019 As at 31t March 2018
Previous Year Income (as per Note 29) - 12,16,768
Prior Period Expenses (as per Note 29) (575) (10,46,256)
Total (575) 1,70,512
N No. 2
ote No. 25 Current tax (in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31t March 2019 As at 31t March 2018
Current tax pertaining to current year 3,15,67,848 2,81,41,600
Total 3,15,67,848 2,81,41,600
Note No. 26 Deferred tax
(in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31t March 2019 As at 31t March 2018
Deffered Tax (73,40,105) (12,73,455)
Total (73,40,105) (12,73,455)
Note 27: Disclosure as per AS 12 on Government Grant
Type of Grant Balance as Grant | Grant Utilized Balance as
at 31stMarch received during the | at 31stMarch
2018 during the year 2019
(Rs) year (Rs) (Rs) (Rs)
Capital Grant for
Non-Depreciable Assets 1,81,710 - - 1,81,710
Capital Grant for
Depreciable Assets 33,88,382 - 8,91,439 24,96,943
Revenue Grant 1,75,52,505 1,48,85,408 1,65,80,633 1,58,57,280
N\
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Note 28:

Nature of Transaction : Remuneration / Salary

Disclosure as per AS 18 on Related Party

Key Management Designation Year Ended Year Ended
Personal 31st March 2019 31st March2018
Transaction Transaction
Value (Rs.) Value (Rs.)
Shri M.D.Kanzaria Chairman 2,92,667 78,387
ShriY. P. Joshi Managing Director - 10,58,526
Shri P.G. Patel Managing Director - -
Shri Abhishek kumar Sinha Director - -
Smt. M. M. Dabhi Director - -
ShriR. K. Patel Director - -
Smt Khyati Nair Company Secretary 9,81,489 9,01,335
Shri Ankit Shah CFO 6,03,894 5,74,733
Note 29: Disclosure as per AS 5 Prior Period Items
(in Rs.)
Particulars Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
Prior period Income:

a) Reductionin Expenses 575 575
Prior Period Expenditure 0 0
Note 30: Disclosure as per AS 17 Segment Reporting
(1) Primary Segment: Business Segment (in Rs.)
Particulars Tool Kit Cycle Project| Unallocated Total
Revenue 91,26,45,806 | 80,91,92,284 7,76,74,451 1,79,95,12,541
Expenditures 90,06,87,142 |  76,97,56,489 7,68,60,559 1,74,73,04,190
Segment Result 1,19,58,664 3,94,35,795 8,13,892 5,22,08,350
Unallocated Corporate Expenses 1,85,32,225
Operating Profit 3,36,76,126
Add : Interest Income 4,85,47,300
Less: Provision for Tax 2,41,33,495
Profit from Ordinary Activities 5,80,89,931
Exceptional items -
Net Profit 5,80,89,931

Segment Assets 10,52,71,293 7,59,02,172 3,86,02,269 [ 1,08,04,16,792| 1,30,01,92,526
Segment Liabilities 33,81,71,291 | 11,68,80,062 29,30,69,877|  55,20,71,297 | 1,30,01,92,526
(58>
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*Segment assets and liabilities are bifurcated wherever possible and unallocated segment assets and
liabilities are disclosed separately.

(2)

Secondary Segment : Geographical Segment
As the company is operational from only one location, this segment need not be reported.

Note 31: Quantitative details of sales revenue

Product Unit 2018-2019 2017-2018

Quantity| Value (in Rs.) | Quantity Value (in Rs.)
Marketing Products | Nos. 2 56,942 - -
Tool kit Products Nos. 2,54,634 82,37,90,184 1,35,891| 84,41,40,467
Tool kit - Cycle Nos. 2,55,481 76,62,80,572 2,30,374| 64,19,63,915
Project Works Nos. 13 6,70,47,451 21 5,07,23,455
TOTAL 5,10,130 | 1,65,71,75,149 3,66,286 | 1,53,68,27,837

Note- 32 : Other Notes

(@)

(b)

()

Previous year's figure have been re-grouped / rearranged wherever necessary to make them
comparable with the figures of the current year.

Loan and advances, unsecured loans, receivables, balances of grants, advances received
which are shown in the balance sheet and are remaining outstanding as receivable/ payable
are subject to verification, confirmation and reconciliation. Adjustment / rectification / booking
in relevant accounts will be made as and when such verification / confirmation / reconciliation
is done.

Rs. 519200/- shown in balance sheet under Long Term Loans and Advances as security
Deposit Udhyog Bhawan was paid towards part payment of Udhyog Bhawan office premises
allotted to the company by The office of Ex Engineer, Road and Building Capital Project,
Gandhinagar. The company has not received any grant for purchase of office premises and
therefore full payment has not been made by the company for its office premises (Rs.23,
30,000 to Road& Building Capital Project Dept. and Rs. 8, 12,200 to TCGL). The Management
is of the view that the office building will be recorded in the books of accounts after receipt of
grant and corresponding payment.
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(d)

Contingent Liabilities:

(i) List of pending cases of District Court/ Civil Court.

No.[Case No. | Name of the | Petitioners |Respondents |Details of Amount
Court Name Name Case (inRs.)
1. |274/2008 | District Court, | Pallav Travel | GRIMCO Outstanding |49,080
Gandhinagar Transportation
dues
2. [197/2009 | District Court, | Shah GRIMCO Outstanding | 16,50,200
Gandhinagar | Engineering Tyres
Co. Specification
dues
3. |306/2011 | District Court, | Rakesh GRIMCO Outstanding [ 19,16,577
Gandhinagar | Provision Incomplete
Stores purchase order
(ii) List of pending cases of High Court
No.|Case No. | Name of the| Petitioners [Respondents| Details of Amount
Court Name Name Case (inRs.)
1. |17764/2016 | High Court B.A.Chauhan |GRIMCO Outstanding Not
& K.V.Nakar Salary available
Difference
dues
2. [16111/2017 | High Court S.D.Vasvani |GRIMCO Outstanding Not
Salary available
Difference
dues
3. |16800/2013 | High Court Fifty Employee | GRIMCO Outstanding Not
Arrear available
Deduction
dues
4. 12890/2014 | High Court Four Employee| GRIMCO Outstanding Not
Salary available
Difference
dues
5. | SCA/14043/| High Court RK.Parmar |GRIMCO Service- 1,73,515/-
2010 Retirement
Benefits
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(e) The above note do not include cases in respect of employee related legal cases where the
amount has not been quantified.

(f) Out of Total provision for CSR Expenses of Rs. 13,77,590.35 Corporation has incurred Actual
expenditure of Rs. 12,04,068.00 during the year 2018-19.

(@) The corporation is under process to identify the parties coverd under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprisses as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development
Act, 2006.

Note : 33 Employees Benefit
The company had classified various employees benefit as under:
(A) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company had recognised the following amounts in the statement of profit and loss for the

year:
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Contribution to Provident Fund Rs. 13,95,543 Rs. 15,07,032

(B) Defined Benefit Plan

Valuation in respect of Gratuity has been carried out by independent actuary, as at the Balance
sheet date, based on the following assumptions:

Particulars Gratuity (Funded)
2018-19 201718

Discount Rate (per annum) 7.5% 8%

Rate of Increase in Compensation Level 7% 7%

() Reconciliation of Defined Benefit Plan as per AS -15

Particulars Gratuity (Funded)
2018-19 201718
Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of the year 1,09,52,694 1,08,94,238
Current Service Cost 3,28,743 3,36,263
Interest Cost 8,76,216 8,71,539
Acturial (gain)/ loss 8,25,004 29,20,095
Benefit paid (35,90,411) (40,69,441)
Defined Benefit Obligation at end of the year 93,92,246 1,09,52,694
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Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of plan assets.

Particulars Gratuity (Funded)
2018-19 2017-18
Fair value of Plan Assets at beginning of year 1,16,10,673 1,47,57,992
Expected Return on Plan Assets 8,66,756 9,22,121
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) - -
Employer Contribution 13,62,399 1
Benefits Paid (35,90,411) (40,69,441)
Fair value of Plan Assets at year end 1,02,49,417 1,16,10,673
Actual return on Plan Assets 8,66,756 9,22,121

(Surplus/(Deficit)

Particulars Gratuity (Funded)
2018-19 201718
Fair value of Plan Assets 1,02,49,417 1,16,10,673
Present value of Obligation 93,92,246 1,09,52,694
Amount recognised in Balance Sheet 8,57,171 6,57,979

Particulars Leave Encashment (Funded)
2018-19 2017-18

Discount Rate (per annum) 7.5% 8%

Rate of Increase in Compensation Level 7% 8%

Reconciliation of Defined Benefit Plan as per AS -15

Particulars Leave Encashment (Funded)
2018-19 2017-18
Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of the year 75,64,859 75,06,344
Current Service Cost 70,725 65,512
Interest Cost 6,05,189 6,00,508
Acturial (gain)/ loss 38,36,193 20,24,642
Benefit paid 22,02,290 26,32,147
Defined Benefit Obligation at end of the year 22,02,290 75,64,859
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IV Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of plan assets.

Particulars Leave Encashment (Funded)
2018-19 2017-18
Fair value of Plan Assets at beginning of year 73,13,341 93,53,962
Expected Return on Plan Assets 20,08,837 5,91,026
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) - -
Employer Contribution 7,36,240 499
Benefits Paid 22,02,290 26,32,147
Fair value of Plan Assets at year end 78,56,129 73,13,341
Actual return on Plan Assets 20,08,837 5,91,026

(Surplus/(Deficit)

Particulars Leave Encashment (Funded)
2018-19 2017-18
Fair value of Plan Assets 78,56,129 73,13,341
Present value of Obligation 22,02,290 75,64,859
Amount recognised in Balance Sheet 56,53,839 (2,51,518)

Signature to notes 1 to 33
In terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

For, B. P. Bang & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN : 010621C)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
(Anurag Bang) (M. D. Kanzaria) (P.G.Patel) (Khyati Nair) (Ankit Shah)
Membership No. 434060 Chairman Managing Company CFO
UDIN: 19434060AAAAAR3302 Director Secretary
Place: Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar
Date: 26-09-2019 Date: 26-09-2019
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